Name	Prof. Aloys A. Odeck-Ayungo		
Qualification	Doctor of Philosophy in Special Education (Vocational Rehabilitation)		
Picture <mark>(JPEG</mark> or better)			
Department	Department of Special Education Needs		
Email:	aodeck@maseno.ac.ke aloysodeck @yahoo.com		
Postal Address:	P.O. Box 333 Maseno or P.O. Box 9318, - 40100, Winam, Kisumu.		
Brief Bio	I have a Doctoral Degree in Special Education and Rehabilitation Counseling from Syracuse University, New York, and have published a number of articles in referred journals, as well as supervising over fifty (50) masters and Doctoral students and have been an external examiner in a number of Public Universities.		
	I have worked for over seven years in Public Service as a Social Development Officer, rising to the position of Senior Development Officer in charge of Training and Research in the Ministry of Culture and Social Services Headquarters, Nairobi.		
	I have over thirty five years (35) of experience in the management of social research and development, including extensive experience in educational administration in the University as co-coordinator, head of department and as Dean, Faculty of Education, which is the largest Faculty in Maseno. I have been a lecturer in the Public Universities for over thirty (30) years where I have taught in the following areas both at undergraduate, Masters and doctoral level:		
	 Guidance and Counseling Educational Psychology Child Development Educational Tests and Measurements Learning and Motivation, Special Needs Behaviour Change and Health Policy 		
Current	Currently working on the establishment of Vocational Rehabilitation Program in the		
Research: We	Department of Special Education. My past research activities have been focused on		
also need	Flood Management, Community Organizations, Street Children, Capacity Building for		
past research activities	CBOs,): Conflict Resolution for a Community Based Organization; Training Needs Assessment,		
Publications:	Odeck-Ayungo, A.A., Ogolla, N., Sannoh, B., Suswele, W., (2008) Exploring New Partnerships: The		

	Ι				
	First year of PLAN International School Linking Programme, Institute of Education University of London.				
	ODECK-Ayungo, A.A. (2006) Career Choice Issues Among Persons with Developmental Disabilities: <i>Maseno Journal of Education Arts and Science;</i> Vol. 5 No.2.(ISSN: 1019)				
	Yuko, W. O., Odeck-Ayungo, A.A., Ogolla, N.A. (2004) Management of Public				
	Universities in Kenya: Maseno Journal of Education Arts and Science; Vol. 5 No.1.				
	Odeck-Ayungo , A. A. (2001) Job Satisfaction and Congruence Within the Framework of J. L. Holland's Theory as it Pertains to Non-Professional Workers. <i>Maseno Journal of Education Arts and Science;</i> Vol. 4 No.1 (ISSN: 1019)				
	Odeck-Ayungo, A. A. (2000) Vocational Rehabilitation Training and rural urban Migration of Physically Handicapped Persons; <i>Maseno Journal of Education Arts and Science;</i> Vol. 3 No.1. (ISSN: 1019)				
	Odeck-Ayungo, A. A. (1995) Job Search: Skill or Luck? <i>Maseno Journal of Education Arts and Science: Vol. 2 No. 2</i>				
	PROF. ALOYS ALEX ODECK-AYUNGO				
	EDUCATION				
	1989 Doctor of Philosophy, Syracuse University, New York, U.S.A.				
Attachment	1982 Dual Masters degree: M.Sc. Special Education & Rehabilitation, and Public Administration, Syracuse University, New York, U.S.A.				
	1976 B.A. Hons. University of Nairobi				
	1972 G.C.E. "A" Level. St. Mary's Yala				
	1967 Diploma in Philosophy, St. Thomas Aquinas				
	WORK EXPERIENCE				
	2004 - 2008 Dean, Faculty of Education, Maseno University				
	1998 - 2004 Coordinator, Postgraduate Diploma in Education, Maseno University				
	1991 - 1994 Head, Department of Educational Psychology, Maseno University				
	1989 - 1990 Ag. Chairman, Department of Educational Psychology, Nairobi University				
	1987 - 1990 Coordinator of Writers, External Degree Programme, Nairobi University.				

1984 - 1987 U.S.A.	Research and Teaching Assistant, Syracuse University, N.Y.,
1982 - 1984 in	Senior Social Development Officer, Departmental headquarters charge of Research, and Training, Ministry of Culture and social
Services.	
1978 - 1982 Head	Social Development Officer, Provincial Headquarters, (R.V.P.).
	and Coordinator of all Departmental Programmes.
1977 - 1978 Programmes	Social Development Officer in-charge of Departmental
riogrammes	for the Handicapped in Eastern and North Eastern Provinces
JOURNAL PUBLICA	TIONS:
Institute of Ed ODECK-Ayungo, A Developmental Disabilities: No.2.(ISSN: Yuko, W. O., Odeck	x-Ayungo, A.A., Ogolla, N.A. (2004) Management of Public
No.1.	Kenya: <i>Maseno Journal of Education Arts and Science;</i> Vol. 5
Framework of J. L. Holland	A. (2001) Job Satisfaction and Congruence Within the s Theory as it Pertains to Non-Professional Workers. <i>Maseno sucation Arts and Science;</i> Vol. 4 No.1 (ISSN: 1019)
Migration of	A. (2000) Vocational Rehabilitation Training and rural urban Physically Handicapped Persons; <i>Maseno Journal of Education</i> <i>nce;</i> Vol. 3 No.1. (ISSN: 1019)
Education	A. (1995) Job Search: Skill or Luck? <i>Maseno Journal of nce;</i> Vol. 2 No.2.
Odeck-Ayungo, A.	A. (2010) Flood Disaster Management (Textbook for

Primary Pupils).

CONFERENCES, RESEARCH PAPERS, TRAININGS AND SEMINARS

- 2010 Acacia Consultancy, **Training and Evaluation**
- 2004 Women Action Forum for Networking (WAFNET): **Evaluation of** network collaboration activities with NGOs and CBOs in Kisumu.
- 2004 Omega Foundation: Evaluation of widows and orphans project in Kisumu and Nyando Districts.
- 2002 Terres Des Hommes/Undugu Society of Kenya: **Evaluation of the Western Kenya Youth Programme; A street children rehabilitation Programme.**
- 2002 Ministry of Lands AIDS Control Unit: The effect of HIV/AIDS on Land tenureship in Kenya: A case study of Rarieda Division, Bondo District.
- 2002 Consultant trainer: Child focused Community Planning for communities in Seme, Uyoma and Kanyada Divisions; Nyanza Province: Plan Kenya.
- 2002 Consultant for Plan Kenya: Capacity building for CBO Leaders Kombewa Division, Kisumu District.
- 2001 Futures Group-Europe (HAPAC Project): Capacity building of partner CBOs in Nyanza Province of Kenya.
- 2001 Kenya Society for the Blind: Advocacy on Education provision and sustainability for visually impaired in Western and Mr. Kenya region.
- 2001 Regional Land Management Unit (RELMA-SIDA): **Outreach** programme for Kusa Community Development Project; Mbora Project Zone Nyando District.
- 2001 Future Group-Europe (HAPAC Project): Financial Monitoring and Evaluation of Home based care Project partner CBOs Nyanza Province.
- 2001 Plan International: Participatory rural Appraisal; Community own Recourse persons (CORPs) Madiany Division, Bondo District and Kanyada Division).
- 2001 Regional Land Management Unit (RELMA-SIDA): Conflict Resolution

	for a Community Based Organization; Kusa, Nyando District.	
2000	The British Council: Training Needs Assessment (TNA): Women Empowerment Project, Western Province.	
1999	FAOL/LBDA: Sustainable small Scale Fish Farming in Nandi, Kakamega, Vihiga, Bungoma, Busia, Kisumu, Kericho, Kisii, Migori and Kuria Districts.	
1998 Nov.	Presented a paper at an International conference in Ljubljana, Slovenia. "The Citizen's Perception of Patrol Policemen –A Kenyan experience".	
1996 March	Salzburg Conference: Presented a Paper on "Aids in Lake Victoria Region".	
1989	Self employment for Persons with Disabilities in Kenya, UMI Ann Arbor, Michigan.	
1988 June	Wingspread conference Centre, Racine, Wisconsin: Presented a paper titled "Support Systems for Families with a Disabled Child".	
1986 Mar.	Afro American Seminars; Presented a paper on "Special Education in Kenya".	
1981 Dec.	Lubbock Texas; Presented a paper on "The Role of the Community in Special Education".	
RESEARCH	AND TRAINING AWARDS	
2010	Nippon Koei: Preparing Textbook on Flood Disaster Management for Primary Schools.	
2009	Nippon Koei: Preparing Teacher's Handbook on Flood Disaster Management for Primary Schools.	
2001	Japanese Bank for International Development: Socio- economic Impact of Nyando Sondu-Miriu on the Local Community.	
1996	SIDA Joint Award with Dr. Olaf Draggert to conduct a Diagnostic Survey of Nyando Sondu-Miriu Basins.	
1990	Organization of Social Science Research for East Africa, (OSSREA). "The Impact of Vocational Rehabilitation	

		Training on Economic Performance of Females with Disabilities in Nyanza Province of Kenya".
	1987	International Labour Organization (ILO) Research award to conduct a "Survey of Persons with Disabilities in selected Districts of Kenya".
	1986	International Development Research Centre (IDRC), Research award to study "Self-employment for Persons with Disabilities in Kericho, Kisii, Kisumu, South Nyanza and Siaya Districts of Kenya'.
	1985	Syracuse University School of Education Summer Research award to study
		Community Involvement in School Activities.
Digital Footprint	e.g. Link to personal website if available.	